5 5 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

3679 S Huron Street, Suite 404 Englewood, Colorado 80110
Phone: (303) 789-4111 FAX: (303) 789-4310

SUBMITTAL TRANSMITAL

April 3, 2012
Submittal No: 13121-001.C

PROJECT: Harold Thompson Regional WRF
Birdsall Rd.
Fountain, CO 80817
Job No. 2908

ENGINEER: GMS, Inc.

611 No. Weber St., #300
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
719-475-2935 Roger Sams

OWNER: Lower Fountain Metropolitan
Sewage Disposal District
901 S. Santa Fe Ave.
Fountain, CO 80817
719-382-5303 James Heckman

CONTRACTOR: Heath Steel
141 Racquette Dr
Fort Collins, CO 80522
970-490-8031 Randy Gates
rgates@heathsteel.com

SUBJECT: Email correspondence submitted “For Information Only”
SPEC SECTION: 13121

PREVIOUS SUBMISSION DATES: 4/2/12

DEVIATIONS FROM SPEC: _ YES _X NO

CONTRACTOR'’S STAMP: This submittal has been reviewed by Weaver Construction Management and, unless
indicated otherwise, has been found to be in conformance with the intent of the contract documents.

Contractor’s Stamp: Engineer's Stamp:
Date: 4/3/12
Reviewed by: John Jacob

(x) Reviewed Without Comments
( ) Reviewed With Comments

ENGINEER’S
COMMENTS:



mailto:rgates@heathsteel.com

From: Randy Gates [mailto:rgates@heathsteel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 3:03 PM

To: John Jacob

Subject: Re: LFMSDD HDTRWRF Shop Submittal 13121-001B

John,

Per our conversation, the changes to base plate details Q & P came about when the Tyler made
the last change taking a 1/4" out of the center bay and building overall length. We split the
difference and adjusted the dimensions by 1/8" to make everything add up.

The reality is that the holes in the base plate of these columns are over-sized by 3/16" for a little
extra forgiveness and an 1/8" in the height of this building is a small fraction of the allowable
tolerance for plumbness of these columns.

Let me know if you require any more information on this matter.

Regards,

Randy Gates
Sales and Service

970-490-8031 Direct
970-490-8081 Fax

rgates@heathsteel.com

PO, Box 473

141 Racquene Drive
eu ee Fort Collins, CO 80522

hearhsteel.com
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On 4/2/2012 11:15 AM, John Jacob wrote:

Randy,

It looks like Chief flipped-flopped the dimensions for base plates Detail Q and P??
John

From: John Jacob

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:46 AM

To: 'Randy Gates'

Cc: Tyler Ammerman

Subject: FW: LFMSDD HDTRWRF Shop Submittal 13121-001B

Randy,


mailto:rgates@heathsteel.com

See attached. Some of the measurements are an 1/8” off form the as-build. Call to discuss.

From: Kim Wellington [mailto:kmwellington@gmsengr.com]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:41 AM

To: Wes Weaver; Ifmanager@Ifmsdd.org; fsdistrict@fsd901.org; Jeff Burst; John Jacob; Leslie Brown;
risam@gmsengr.com; mamorton@gmsengr.com; Tyler Ammerman; drfrisch@gmsengr.com;
glmiller@gmsengr.com; patd@muwieic.com; craigs@mwieic.com

Subject: LFMSDD HDTRWRF Shop Submittal 13121-001B

Attached is our review comments letter for Shop Submittal No. 13121-001B -- Equipment and
Maintenance (EM) Building Prefabricated Metal Building.

Sincerely,
Kim

Kim Wellington

GMS, Inc., Consulting Engineers
611 North Weber Street, Suite 300
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

P: 719-475-2935

F: 719-475-2938
kmwellington@gmsengr.com
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